# PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING January 4, 2023

### Call to Order

Doris called meeting to order at 5:45 pm.

Nancy Manlove	present	Clare Towery	present
Jamie MacDonald	present	Edward Lock	present
Heather Tuggle	present	Michelle Mitcham	present
Lynda Schubring	present	Felicity Singleton	present
Ashley Brown	present	Isaac Recinos	present
Doris Michalak	present	Sebastian Marquis	present
Rachel Beazley		Robert Basford	present
Robyn Taylor	present	Maria Thorne	present

## Approval of Minutes from 12-7-22

A motion was made to approve the minutes by Nancy and was seconded by Clare.

#### **Citizen Comments**

None

#### Items for individual consideration

### a. Holiday home decorating contest and street themes discussion

Committee members and staff talked about the Christmas street decoration themes. They would like to have a list of the themes and the stencils easily available for the residents. The digital versions of the designs could be available online listed by streets. Not all streets have themes. Doris has an old list and she will send it to Isaac to see what streets are missing. Staff will post what we have available.

Addresses of the home decorating contest winners were not posted because we did not have a process in place for the homeowners to sign a release or to opt in. The group came up with the idea of having the judges post the signs in the yards as they select the winners in each of their areas. There would also be a letter with the sign asking the winner to send a message if they want to allow their address to be posted The Halloween decorating contest was briefly discussed along with ways to have people opt in for the contest and ways to vote and select winners. The topic will be discussed in detail at a later date.

### b. Founders' Day

Staff members have addressed all issues from last year. Robert discussed the map. Two new rides have been added a Carrousel and The Wizzer. The barricades will be rearranged and there will be a "bouncer" checking for wristbands at the entrance. The team has also secured quiet generators, and will look into closing Ecuador Street. They will spread the food trucks out. The chili cook-off will be move to the area near the food trucks and there will be a hospitality tent nearby. There will also be a hospitality tent near the center. Police and fire departments are being consulted for safety and traffic, and we are coordinating with golf course about the shuttle. The site map is still in development with the location of petting zoo being a major point to consider. They are looking into utilizing the hike and bike trail to help spread out the layout. There will be bathroom trailers like last year, an information booth, and A-frame signs. Wristband pickup will be on the day of the event and it will be located separate from sales to reduce congestion. We will work with National Honor Society and will also get some of the returning life guards to work the event. Pool passes will be available for sale at the event.

Our April 5<sup>th</sup> meeting will be the pre-event meeting where we will ask vendors and volunteers and booth sponsors to attend. We will coordinate with IT so that we can stream the meeting since some of the vendors are not local. There will also be a wristband pick up and farmer's market sales and pickup at the Civic Center. SmartRec has helped solve a lot of the issues. They will go on sale in SmartRec. Resident pricing will be \$10 with no cap and will go on sale soon. Non-resident pricing will be \$20 with no cap, and will go on sale at a later date. Wristbands were discussed and the team came up with the following: a parent can get a red escort, or "buddy band" for free so that they can accompany a small child into the rides area, but they would not be able to ride with it. Children 3 and under will get a free gold wristband, and the blue wristbands will be the all access for purchase.

The committee discussed the VIP add-on, parking, barricades, chairs, more shuttles, designating a walking isle between chairs, communication app, etc. We will have some tables and chairs, but not all the extra chairs like last time. We will communicate to the public that they need to bring their own chairs. We are also looking into getting picnic benches. Robert mentioned that he has concerns about work being done on Congo Street. He also talked about renting message boards and coordinating with the high school band to ensure that they don't have a competing event going on. Staff will work on the media kits, and will have meetings with PD&FD. The birthday cake was discussed. Ashley will contact HEB corporate to get gift cards that can be used for the cake.

The food event permit is free for government entities and the city can cover participants under one event permit. We will be able to have a people's choice chili winner in addition to the judged contest winners. Nancy will run the chili cook-off competition again. Isaac will look into keepsakes or trinkets for VIP.

Battle of the bands was discussed. Isaac will coordinate. It would be free to enter; stage and mikes will be available. Will do advertising and promotion. The flyer was brought up.

Heather volunteered to run the photo booth and an event photographer was discussed. Robert is hoping to get CERT to run the hospitality tents. Maria will run the wristbands booth and finance. Felicity said she would sign up volunteers from her school to help with communication.

Isaac requested help from the committee members with soliciting carnival games and getting volunteers.

Advertising, promotion, media kit, and flyers were discussed. Isaac distributed business cards. Robert asked committee members to work with Isaac and to have updates ready for February meeting. Need to get advertising out for the chili cook-off. Volunteers will get free wristbands, committee members will get two. Robert mentioned that there are benches are on order, fireworks are set, DJ is the same one from last year.

Doris said that she will talk to Karie Lawrence JVWG about the cakewalk. The cakewalk will be moved to a better location. There will be maps in several areas.

Robert brought up the rain plan. The main concern is that we have to pay for rides once they dispatch. He asked the committee if they wanted to have a plan to reschedule the event to Sunday or to the following weekend. All agreed that rescheduling would be very difficult and complicated and that the best option would be to make the decision to either go/no go on the Friday morning before the event. Wristband sales will be non-refundable.

### **Parks and Recreation Directors Report**

Sebastian talked about the event trailer that we obtained from another department.

The grouped discussed the vandalism at the restrooms, the possibility of asking the senior group to watch. Some of the seniors said that they feel intimidated by the teens that are hanging around the park. Security cameras were mentioned.

Carol Fox Park - staff talked about removing the tires, redoing the retaining wall and going down to one sandbox only.

Committee members shared that people want more Christmas decorations around the city. Sebastian mentioned that by the time he went to order the garland, they were out of stock. Power for lighted decorations is an issue.

#### Future agenda item request

Move March meeting to 3-8-23

#### **Next Meeting Date**

2-1-23

#### Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Ashley and was seconded by Lynda.